
 

 

 

  September 15, 2016 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

PROJECT:  P-415PAS2, Preliminary and Final Design and Construction Support Services for 

Passerelle Pedestrian Bridge over NYC Transit Yard and Meridian Road, Borough of 

Queens 

 

PIN:          8502017HW0003P 

 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

THE ADDENDUM IS ISSUED FOR THE PURPOSE OF AMENDING THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS AND IS HEREBY MADE A PART OF SAID REQUEST FOR 

PROPOSALS TO THE SAME EXTENT AS THOUGH IT WERE ORIGINALLY THEREIN. 

=========================================================================== 

 

 

Attached are the Questions and Answers received from the consultants for this solicitation.  

 

 

 

Contact:  Maritza Ortega, ortegama@ddc.nyc.gov 

Phone No.: 718-391-1542 

=========================================================================== 

By signing in the space provided below, the Proposer acknowledges receipt of this Addendum. 

 

THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED BY THE PROPOSER FOR THE CONTRACT AND 

ATTACHED TO THE TECHNICAL PROPOSAL. 

 

 

 __________________________________ 

 Andrew Cammock  

 Director of Professional Contracts 

 

_________________________________________ 

Name of Proposer 

 

 

 

     By _____________________________________ Title _____________________________ 
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P-415PAS2, Preliminary and Final Design and Construction Support Services for Passerelle Pedestrian 

Bridge over NYC Transit Yard and Meridian Road, Borough of Queens 

Pin: 8502017HW0003P 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

Question #1:  Will the proposed green roof on top of the canopies be designed for water retention and flood 

mitigation or only for aesthetic purposes?  This will affect the proposed deadloads. 

 

Answer:  Design shall comply with the Pre-scoping Documents.  However, the designer may propose 

additional features during Preliminary and Final Design.  

 

Question #2: In addition to the documents and attachments provided in the RFP, will all source files and 

reference documents (as well as electronic files such as CADD files) from the preliminary phase be provided 

to the winning team? 

 

Answer: Yes,  all source files and reference documents from the preliminary phase be provided to the 

selected consultant. 

 

Question #3: We understand NYCDOT will be responsible for structural, drainage and lighting 

maintenance.  Who will be responsible for the day-to-day maintenance of the bridge (i.e. garbage 

collection)?  Will garbage bins be required along the length of the bridge? 

 

Answer:   NYC Department of Parks and Recreation will be responsible for day-to-day maintenance.  

 

Question #4: Will emergency call boxes be required along the length of the bridge? 

 

Answer:  Design shall comply with the Pre-scoping Documents.  However, the designer may propose 

additional features during Preliminary and Final Design.  

 

Question #5: Will there be an extension to the proposal submission due date? 

 

Answer: There will be no extension.  The proposal due date is September 20, 2016 at 4:00PM.  

 

Question #6: After reviewing the RFP - Project: P-415PAS2 PIN: 8502017HW003P (Preliminary 

and Final Design and Construction Support Services for: Passerelle Pedestrian Bridge over NYC 

Transit Yard and Meridian) we would like some clarification regarding Attachment 9 – M/WBE 

Utilization Plan.  We would like to know can Attachment 9 – M/WBE Utilization Plan be submitted 

when no cost proposal is to be submitted under Attachment 6? 

 

Answer: Please fill out the M/WBE Utilization Plan with an estimated proposal value. Upon 

final cost proposal, M/WBE Utilization Plan shall be revised. 
 

Question #7: The RFP specifically states that a fee is not required at this time. (RFP-23, Section IV, item C)  

In completing the MWBE Utilization Plan, we therefore assume that we should indicate anticipated % 

participation for subconsultants, while indicating TBD in lieu of an exact dollar fee amount.  

Please confirm if this is a correct assumption.  

Answer: That is correct. 


